
 

J:\Files Admin\Administration\Council Meetings\Agenda\Agenda 2019\2019 09 09\2019 09 09 Regular Council Agenda.docx 

          
 
 
COUNCIL 
Mayor Neil Belenkie 
Councillor Rob Begg 
Councillor Carolina Clark 
Councillor Bruce Drake 
Councillor Liisa Wilder 
 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER 
 Mayor Neil Belenkie will call the meeting to order. 
2. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 
2.1 Regular Council Meeting, September 9, 2019 
 Recommendation: 
 That the agenda for the Regular Council Meeting, September 9, 2019 be 

approved as circulated. 

3. ADOPTION OF MINUTES 
3.1 Regular Council Meeting, July 22, 2019 
 Recommendation: 
 That the minutes from the Regular Council Meeting held July 22, 2019 be 

adopted. 

4. DELEGATIONS AND PRESENTATIONS 
5. REPORTS 
5.1 Lorna Dysart, Chief Administrative Officer, verbal report dated September 9, 2019 
 regarding Appointment of Mayor Belenkie as a voting delegate at the Municipal 
 Insurance Association of BC, Annual General Meeting, September 24, 2019  
 Recommendation: 
 That Mayor Belenkie be appointed as a voting delegate at the Municipal Insurance 
 Association of BC, Annual General Meeting, September 24, 2019. 

 
 
 

 

VILLAGE OF BELCARRA 
REGULAR COUNCIL AGENDA 

VILLAGE HALL 
September 9, 2019 

7:00 PM 



REGULAR COUNCIL AGENDA  September 9, 2019 

J:\Files Admin\Administration\Council Meetings\Agenda\Agenda 2019\2019 09 09\2019 09 09 Regular Council Agenda.docx 

5.2 Lorna Dysart, Chief Administrative Officer, verbal report dated regarding Designated 
 Anchorage Area – Public Information Meeting – Thursday, October 3, 2019 
 Recommendation: 
 That the Designated Anchorage Area Update verbal report be received for 
 information. 
6. REPORTS FROM MAYOR AND COUNCIL COMMITTEE REPRESENTATIVES 
7. BYLAWS 
7.1 Village of Belcarra Official Community Plan Bylaw No. 435, 2011, 

Amendment Bylaw No. 541, 2019 
a) Recommendation: 
That the “Village of Belcarra Official Community Plan Bylaw No. 435, 2011, 
Amendment Bylaw No. 541, 2019” be read a third time; and  
That the Bylaw be adopted. 

• Subject to Adoption of the “Village of Belcarra Official Community Plan 
Bylaw No. 435, 2011, Amendment Bylaw No. 541, 2019”, the following 
motion will be considered: 

b) Recommendation:  
That a resolution under Section 493 of the Local Government Act to issue a 
Temporary Use Permit #2019-01 for 8 Corners Canada Inc. be approved.               

7.2 Village of Belcarra Waterworks Bylaw No. 456, 2012 Amendment Bylaw  
 No. 540, 2019 
 Recommendation: 
 That the “Village of Belcarra Waterworks Bylaw No. 456, 2012 Amendment Bylaw 
 No. 540, 2019” be adopted. 
8. CORRESPONDENCE/PROCLAMATIONS 

Recommendation: 
 That correspondence items 8.1 – 8.14 be received. 

ACTION ITEMS 
8.1 Jessie Christophersen, Information Services Assistant, Recycling Council of BC, 
 dated August 21, 2019 regarding the declaration of “Waste Reduction Week in 
 Canada, October 21 – 27, 2019” 

Recommendation: 
 That the week of October 21 – 27, 2019 be declared as “Waste Reduction Week” 
 in the Village of Belcarra 
 
 
 



REGULAR COUNCIL AGENDA  September 9, 2019 

J:\Files Admin\Administration\Council Meetings\Agenda\Agenda 2019\2019 09 09\2019 09 09 Regular Council Agenda.docx 

8.2 Carol & Brian Hirsch, Belcarra Residents, dated August 6, 2019 regarding Short 
 Term Rentals (STR) in Belcarra  
 Recommendation: 
 That Lorna Dysart, Chief Administrative Officer, reply to the letter from Carol & 
 Brian Hirsch dated August 6, 2019 regarding Short Term Rentals (STR) in 
 Belcarra 
 INFORMATION ITEMS 
8.3 Letters to Honourable Rob Fleming, Ministry of Education, regarding Provincial 
 Support for Libraries as follows: 

a. Rob Fraser, Mayor, District of Taylor, dated July 15, 2019 
b. Lori Ackerman, Mayor, City of Fort St. John, dated July 15, 2019 
c. Lorraine Michette, Mayor, Corporation of the Village of Pouce Coupe, 

dated July 19, 2019 
d. Lyn Hall, Mayor, City of Prince George, dated July 23, 2019 
e. Dean McKerracher, Mayor, District of Elkford, dated July 24, 2019 
f. Bill Dingwall, Mayor, City of Pitt Meadows, dated August 2, 2019 
g. Linda Buchanan, Mayor, City of North Vancouver, dated August 22, 2019  

8.4 Lyn Hall, Mayor, City of Prince George, dated July 2, 2019 regarding Proposed 
UBCM Resolutions regarding Proceeds of Crime and Clean-Up of Needles and 
Other Harm Reduction Paraphernalia  

8.5 Angila Bains, Manager, Legislative Services, two letters dated August 15, 2019 to 
Arjun Singh, President, UBCM regarding resolutions of Council in support of 
Prince George Council as follows: 

a. Proceeds of Crime 
b. Clean Up of Needles and Other Harm Reduction Paraphernalia 

8.6 Matt O’Halloran, Deputy Corporate Officer, Municipality of North Cowichan, dated 
July 15, 2019 regarding UBCM Resolution – Regional Management of Forestry 
(full report available at the Village Office)  

8.7 CERA, Communities Embracing Restorative Action, received August 3, 2019 
regarding Save the Date for the Restorative Justice Symposium “Increasing the 
Use of Restorative Justice” scheduled for Friday, November 15, 2019 

8.8 Sarah Weber, President & CEO, C3 Alliance Corporation, dated August 8, 2019 
regarding Invitation to the 6th Annual Resource Breakfast Series – September 2019 

8.9 Sherry Chisholm, Belcarra Resident, dated August 10, 2019 regarding 
Concerned Taxpayer 

8.10 Greg Yeomans, Director, Planning & Development, Vancouver Fraser Port 
Authority, dated August 19, 2019 regarding PER 19–162 – Westridge Marine 
Terminal Upgrade and Expansion Trans Mountain Pipeline ULC – 7065 Bayview 
Drive, Burnaby, British Columbia 

 
 



REGULAR COUNCIL AGENDA  September 9, 2019 

J:\Files Admin\Administration\Council Meetings\Agenda\Agenda 2019\2019 09 09\2019 09 09 Regular Council Agenda.docx 

8.11 Tara Faganello, Assistant Deputy Minister, Local Government Division, Ministry of 
Municipal Affairs & Housing and Gary MacIsaac, Executive Director, Union of BC 
Municipalities, dated August 15, 2019 regarding Congratulations on Efforts to 
Reduce Greenhouse Gas Emissions in the 2018 Reporting Year 

8.12 Sav Dhaliwal, Chair, Metro Vancouver Board, letter to Hon. Bernadette Jordan, 
Minister of Rural Economic Development, House of Commons, dated          
August 26, 2019 regarding Support for Rural Communities within Metro 
Vancouver 

8.13  Lynnda Savage, Belcarra Resident, dated September 4, 2019 regarding Parking 
8.14 Henry Weibe, Acting Mayor, Village of Burns Lake, dated September 4, 2019 

requesting favourable consideration for a UBCM resolution of support for the 
Limited Entry Hunt for Cow / Calf Moose. 

 
9. NEW BUSINESS 
10. PUBLIC QUESTION PERIOD 
11. RESOLUTION TO CLOSE MEETING 
12. ADJOURNMENT 
 Recommendation: 
 That the September 9, 2019 Regular Meeting be adjourned. 
 



             
 
Minutes of the Regular Council Meeting for the Village of Belcarra held July 22, 2019 at the 
Municipal Hall, 4084 Bedwell Bay Road, Belcarra, BC. 
 
Council in Attendance 
Mayor Neil Belenkie 
Councillor Rob Begg 
Councillor Bruce Drake 
Councillor Carolina Clark 
Councillor Liisa Wilder 
Staff in Attendance 
Lorna Dysart, Chief Administrative Officer  
Paula Richardson, Administrative Services Assistant 
Also in Attendance 
Richard White, RWPAS Ltd. (departed at 7:55 pm) 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER 
 Mayor Belenkie called the meeting to order at 7:00 pm. 
2. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 
2.1 Regular Council Meeting, July 22, 2019 

Moved by:  Councillor Wilder 
 Seconded by: Councillor Clark 
 That the agenda for the Regular Council Meeting, July 22, 2019 be approved as 

circulated.  
CARRIED 

3. ADOPTION OF MINUTES 
3.1 Regular Council Meeting, July 8, 2019 

Moved by:  Councillor Clark 
 Seconded by: Councillor Wilder 
 That the minutes from the Regular Council Meeting held July 8, 2019 be adopted. 

CARRIED 
4. DELEGATIONS AND PRESENTATIONS 
 No items. 
 
 
 

VILLAGE OF BELCARRA 
REGULAR COUNCIL MINUTES 

VILLAGE HALL 
 July 22, 2019 

prichardson
Typewritten Text
3.1



REGULAR COUNCIL MINUTES  July 22, 2019 

Page 2 of 5 
J:\Files Admin\Administration\Council Meetings\Agenda\Agenda 2019\2019 09 09\3.1 2019 07 22  Regular Council Meeting Minutes.docx 
 

5. REPORTS 
5.1 Lorna Dysart, Chief Administrative Officer, dated July 22, 2019 regarding Temporary 
 Use Permit (TUP) for Evangelical Laymen’s Church, 8 Corners Tea Room 

Richard White provided an overview on an Official Community Plan (OCP) Amendment 
to enable Temporary Use Permits (TUP) to be issued in the Village. He presented    
TUP #2019 – 01 for Council consideration, subject to conditions. Considerable 
discussion ensued. 
Moved by:  Councillor Clark 
Seconded by: Councillor Drake 
1. That the Evangelical Laymen’s Church be permitted to host bread and tea 

gatherings in July, August, and September 2019, while the Official Community Plan 
(OCP) amendments are circulated and reviewed for Public Hearing and Third 
Reading; and 

     That Council authorize staff to develop an Event Permitting procedure. 
 CARRIED 

Moved by:  Councillor Clark 
Seconded by: Councillor Drake 
2. That the Official Community Plan (OCP) Bylaw 435, 2011, Amendment  

Bylaw No. 541, 2019, be read a first and second time: and  
That the OCP Bylaw 435, 2011, Amendment bylaw No. 541, 2019 be referred to 
Public Hearing on September 9, 2019; and 
That Official Community Plan (OCP) Bylaw 435, 2011, Amendment Bylaw  
No. 541, 2019 be circulated to Metro Vancouver, the City of Port Moody, the Village 
of Anmore, and the Tsleil-Waututh Nation pursuant to Section 475 of the Local 
Government Act. 

CARRIED 
Discussion ensued with regard to the map attached to the Temporary use Permit for 
Evangelical Laymen’s Church “Tea Room” (TUP #2019 – 01) report dated July 22, 2019, 
as Schedule A of Attachment 1.  
Moved by:  Councillor Clark 
Seconded by: Councillor Wilder 
3. That staff be directed to issue formal notice that a resolution is proposed under 

Section 493 of the Local Government Act to issue Temporary Use Permit #2019-01 
for 8 Corners Canada Inc. substantially in accordance with Attachment 1; and 
That the map attached to the TUP #2019 – 01 be detailed to show existing 
buildings. 

CARRIED 
5.2 Lorna Dysart, Chief Administrative Officer, provided a verbal report regarding Water 
 Servicing Agreement with Metro Vancouver 
 Moved by:  Councillor Drake 
 Seconded by: Councillor Wilder 

1. That the Village of Belcarra Water Servicing Agreement with Metro Vancouver 
Regional District (Parks) dated April 24, 2019 be rescinded.  

CARRIED 



REGULAR COUNCIL MINUTES  July 22, 2019 

Page 3 of 5 
J:\Files Admin\Administration\Council Meetings\Agenda\Agenda 2019\2019 09 09\3.1 2019 07 22  Regular Council Meeting Minutes.docx 
 

 Discussion ensued relative to the Water Service Agreement with Metro Vancouver. 
 Moved by:  Councillor Clark 
 Seconded by: Councillor Wilder 

2. That the Village of Belcarra Water Servicing Agreement with Metro Vancouver 
Regional District (Parks) dated July 22, 2019 be approved; and  
That the Mayor and Chief Administrative Officer be authorized to sign the 
Agreement.   

CARRIED 
5.3 Lorna Dysart, Chief Administrative Officer, report dated July 22, 2019 regarding Village 

of Belcarra Waterworks Bylaw No. 456, 2012 Amendment Bylaw No. 540, 2019  
 Moved by:  Councillor Drake 
 Seconded by: Councillor Clark 

1. That Council rescind “Village of Belcarra Waterworks Bylaw No. 456, 2012 
Amendment Bylaw No. 539, 2019”, which received first, second and third reading 
on June 10, 2019. 

CARRIED 
 L. Dysart outlined the bylaw related to the rates that will be charged to Metro Parks. 
 Moved by:  Councillor Clark 
 Seconded by: Councillor Wilder 

2. That the “Village of Belcarra Waterworks Bylaw No. 456, 2012 Amendment Bylaw 
No. 540, 2019” be read a first, second and third time.  

CARRIED 
5.4 Lorna Dysart, Chief Administrative Officer, report dated July 22, 2019 regarding a 

Request for a Permissive Tax Exemption for the Sasamat Outdoor Centre 
 L. Dysart outlined the request from the Sasamat Outdoor Centre, Association of 

Neighborhood Houses BC, for a Permissive Tax Exemption. Council members 
discussed various aspects of a Permissive Tax Exemption for non-profit organizations. 

 Moved by:  Councillor Clark 
 Seconded by: Councillor Wilder 

That staff be directed to prepare a bylaw to provide a Permissive Tax Exemption Bylaw 
for the Sasamat Outdoor Centre, a non-profit organization, for a period of five years. 

DEFEATED 
Mayor Belenkie, Councillors Begg, Clark, Drake and Wilder voted in opposition 

6. REPORTS FROM MAYOR AND COUNCIL COMMITTEE REPRESENTATIVES 
7. BYLAWS 
 No items. 
8. CORRESPONDENCE / PROCLAMATIONS 
 Moved by:  Councillor Begg 
 Seconded by: Councillor Wilder 
 That correspondence items 8.1 to 8.7 be received. 

 CARRIED 



REGULAR COUNCIL MINUTES  July 22, 2019 

Page 4 of 5 
J:\Files Admin\Administration\Council Meetings\Agenda\Agenda 2019\2019 09 09\3.1 2019 07 22  Regular Council Meeting Minutes.docx 
 

 INFORMATION ITEMS 
8.1 Brad West, Mayor, City of Port Coquitlam, dated July 8, 2019 regarding the City of Port 

Coquitlam 2018 Annual Report (full report available in the Village Office)  
8.2 Sav Dhaliwal, Chair, Metro Vancouver Board, dated June 21, 2019 regarding Amending 
 Metro Vancouver 2040: Shaping our Future to Reflect Accepted Regional Context 
 Statements (full report available in the Village Office) 
8.3 Port Moody Senior Secondary 2019 After Grad Committee, dated June 10, 2019 

thanking the Village of Belcarra for their donation towards the 2019 After Grad 
celebration. 

8.4 Michael Morden, Mayor, City of Maple Ridge, dated June 21, 2019 regarding the City of 
Maple Ridge 2018 Citizens Report (full report available in the Village Office) 

8.5 Bill Beamish, Mayor, Town of Gibsons, letter dated July 16, 2019 to Honourable Rob 
Fleming, Ministry of Education regarding Provincial Support for Libraries. 

8.6 Honourable Carole James, Minister of Finance and Deputy Premier, Province of BC, 
dated July 11, 2019 regarding Meeting with Mayors to discuss impact of Speculation 
Tax. 

8.7 Council Committee Meeting Minutes: 
a) Revenue Generation Committee Meeting Minutes – May 27, 2019 
b) Tree Committee Meeting Minutes – June 19, 2019 

 
9. NEW BUSINESS 
 Water System Capacity for Fire Protection Committee Update 
 Councillor Begg queried with regard to the progress on Water System Capacity for    
 Fire Protection Committee recommendations. L. Dysart advised that the RFP for 
 Engineering Consulting Services closes on July 24, 2019. 
 Parking Signage 
 Councillor Begg queried with regard to resident parking signs in certain areas of the 
 Village. Considerable discussion ensued. 
10. PUBLIC QUESTION PERIOD 

John Wilms, 4625 Belcarra Bay Road, queried with regard to parking at Sasamat Lake 
in Port Moody. 
Dave Goodman, 5163 Whiskey Cove Lane, queried with regard to: 

• The use of plastic water bottles in the Village Hall. 
• The BC Assessment appeal process for challenging undervalued property 

assessments. 

Sy Rogers, 1080 Farrer Cove, queried with regard to: 
• Further questions regarding the BC Assessment appeal process. 
• Farrer Cove parking related to exiting Metro Parks, after hours, when the gate is 

locked. 
Deborah Struk, 4575 Belcarra Bay Road, queried with regard to: 

• Florescent paint on the asphalt at Tatlow Trail.  
• Pedestrian and bike traffic on Watson Trail. 



REGULAR COUNCIL MINUTES  July 22, 2019 

Page 5 of 5 
J:\Files Admin\Administration\Council Meetings\Agenda\Agenda 2019\2019 09 09\3.1 2019 07 22  Regular Council Meeting Minutes.docx 
 

Jim Chisholm, 4505 Belcarra Bay Road, queried with regard to the notification 
requirement of the Local Government Act, Section 475. 

11. ADJOURNMENT 
Moved by:  Councillor Wilder 

 Seconded by: Councillor Drake 
 That the July 22, 2019 Regular Meeting be adjourned at 9:06 pm. 

CARRIED 
 
 
Certified Correct: 
 
 
 

 
    
Neil Belenkie  
Mayor  

  Lorna Dysart 
Chief Administrative Officer 

 



 
 

 
 
 
An amendment bylaw to enable Temporary Use Permits in the Village of Belcarra.  
 
WHEREAS the Community Charter enables a local government to amend its bylaws from time to 
time; 
 
NOW THEREFORE the Village of Belcarra enacts as follows: 

1. That this bylaw be cited for all purposes as the “Village of Belcarra Official Community 
Plan Bylaw No. 435, 2011, Amendment Bylaw No. 541, 2019” 
 

2. That the “Village of Belcarra Official Community Plan Bylaw No. 435, 2011” be amended: 

a) By adding after Section 3.1.2 (b) (ii) the following: 

  iii)  Council may issue a Temporary Use Permit (TUP) pursuant to OCP Schedule E.   
and 
 
b) By adding Schedule E to the Official Community Plan as follows: 

 
SCHEDULE E: TEMPORARY USE PERMITS (TUPs)  
 
The Local Government Act enables the Village of Belcarra to designate areas where 
temporary uses may be permitted and to set general conditions that apply to 
temporary uses.  
 
Council may, by resolution, upon application from a land owner, issue a Temporary 
Use Permit (TUP) to allow any use not permitted under the regulations of the 
Village of Belcarra Zoning Bylaw.  
 
A TUP may be issued for a maximum of three years and may be renewed only once 
for a second period of up to three years, at Council’s discretion. Council may issue a 
TUP with additional conditions and may shorten the duration of the permit to less 
than three years.  
 
Temporary Use Permit Areas: Temporary Use Permits may be issued anywhere in 
the Village of Belcarra; however, TUPs may only be issued if they meet the general 
conditions below and where residents and landowners have been notified pursuant to 
the Local Government Act. 
 
General Conditions:  

1. A temporary use should not unduly restrict the existing use or a future use of 
the land identified under the Official Community Plan.  

2. A temporary use should not have a significant negative impact on adjoining 
properties or be incompatible with adjoining uses.  

 
 

VILLAGE OF BELCARRA 
Official Community Plan Bylaw No. 435, 2011 

Amendment Bylaw No. 541, 2019 

prichardson
Typewritten Text
7.1



Village of Belcarra Official Community Plan Bylaw No. 435, 2011 
 Amendment Bylaw No. 541, 2019   

2 
 

J:\Files Admin\Administration\Council Meetings\Agenda\Agenda 2019\2019 09 09\7.1 Bylaw 541, 2019 - Official Community Plan Bylaw No. 435, 
2011  Amendment Bylaw No. 541, 2019.docx 

 
 
 

3. The temporary use should not negatively impact public health, safety, or 
environmental conditions.   

4. No industrial uses may be permitted within the Village.  
5. Commercial uses may only be permitted in lands designated CI-1 (Civic 

Institutional) or P-1 (Regional Park) by the Village of Belcarra Zoning 
Bylaw.  

  
 
 
Read a First Time on July 22, 2019 

Read a Second Time on July 22, 2019 

Read a Third Time on  

ADOPTED by Council on 

 
 
 
 
   

Neil Belenkie 
Mayor 

Lorna Dysart 
Chief Administrative Officer 

 
 

This is a certified a true copy of 
Village of Belcarra Waterworks Bylaw No. 435, 2011 
Amendment Bylaw No. 541, 2019 

 
 
 

 

Chief Administrative Officer 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



 

  
 

An amendment bylaw to add additional definitions, new sections, and revisions to existing 
sections to reflect Metro Vancouver’s waterworks connection. 

 
WHEREAS the Community Charter enables a local government to amend its bylaws from time 
to time; 

NOW THEREFORE the Village of Belcarra Council enacts as follows: 

1. That this bylaw be cited for all purposes as the "Village of Belcarra Waterworks Bylaw 
No. 456, 2012, Amendment Bylaw No. 540, 2019”. 

2. That the “Village of Belcarra Waterworks Bylaw No. 456, 2012,” be amended: 

a) By adding the following text to Section 2 – “Definitions”: 
 

• Park Purposes means use of water for sprinkling bathroom, concession, 
picnicking, visitor consumption, and other uses consistent with use of land as a 
Public Park. 

 
• Public Park means land owned or occupied by a municipality or regional district 

and used as a public park.  
 

b) Adding the following bolded text to Section 16 – “Extent of Connection”: 

• b) the Water Service will be used only for the supply of water for an interior fire 
sprinkler system on the Parcel; or 
 

• c) the Water Service will be used to supply a Public Park with water for Park 
Purposes.  

 
d)  Add new sub-heading – “Use Fee – Park Use Water Supply” & sections 36-38 and 

the following text: 

• 36. The Owner of every Parcel that is a Public Park connected to the Water 
Service as either one source or the only source of water supply for Park Purposes 
shall pay annually to the Village a water utility fee for Domestic Water as per the 
Water Servicing Agreement and to be evaluated on an annual basis. 
 

• 37. The fee specified in Section 36 shall be due and payable each year on the same 
date that municipal property taxes are due. 

 
• 38. Notwithstanding Section 36, where a Public Park is connected to the Water 

Service for less than one calendar year, the fee shall be prorated as of one month 
after the first day of the month in which the connection permit is issued and is 
payable when the connection permit is issued.  

 
  

VILLAGE OF BELCARRA 
Waterworks Bylaw No. 456, 2012,  
Amendment Bylaw No. 540, 2019 

prichardson
Typewritten Text
7.2



Village of Belcarra Waterworks Bylaw No. 456, 2012 Amendment Bylaw No. 540, 2019 
 

J:\Files Admin\Administration\Council Meetings\Agenda\Agenda 2019\2019 09 09\7.2 Bylaw No. 540, 2019 Waterworks Bylaw No. 
456, 2012 Amendment.docx 

2 

 
 e)  Add the following bolded text to Section 75 – “Single Pipe” 

• Where an Owner desires to use a single pipe for both domestic water supply 
and for a fire sprinkler system water supply (or for both Park Purposes and 
for a fire sprinkler system water supply), the Owner shall provide and 
install, at the Owner’s cost, a fire meter approved ULC listed Water Meter 
assembly to measure all flows, to the specifications approved by the 
Superintendent, and in that case, the Superintendent may, at his sole 
discretion, determine if the On-Site Works must be reconstructed and choose 
an acceptable location for the Water Meter or “Tattle Tale” meter. 

 
 f) Add the following bolded text to Section 79 – “Owner Responsibility” 

• It is the responsibility of the Owner to advise the Municipality if a condition 
under Section 78 exists and to take appropriate action to discontinue this 
connection or contact the Superintendent to take necessary action. 

  
 g) Add the following bolded text to Section 80 – “Owner Required to Remedy” 

• Where any piping, fixture, fitting, container or appliance is connected to the 
Waterworks contrary to Section 78 or where the Superintendent determines 
that a condition exists which could result in water, waste water or any 
harmful liquid or substance entering the Waterworks or the Municipality’s 
source of water supply, the Superintendent may give notice to the Owner of 
the Parcel or other responsible person to remedy the condition to the 
satisfaction of the Superintendent within ninety-six (96) hours of such notice, 
or such lesser period of time as may be specified. 

 
 h) Add the following bolded text to Section 83 – “Failure to Test” 

• Where an Owner or a person being provided with Water Service fails to 
deliver the report referred to in section  annually or otherwise as required by 
Section 82, or where a report referred to in Section 82 provides that a Backflow 
Preventer Device is not in proper working condition, upon notice from the 
Superintendent, the Owner or the person being provided with the Water 
Service shall either: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Village of Belcarra Waterworks Bylaw No. 456, 2012 Amendment Bylaw No. 540, 2019 
 

J:\Files Admin\Administration\Council Meetings\Agenda\Agenda 2019\2019 09 09\7.2 Bylaw No. 540, 2019 Waterworks Bylaw No. 
456, 2012 Amendment.docx 

3 

 
 
Read a First Time on July 22, 2019 
 
Read a Second Time on July 22, 2019 
 
Read a Third Time on July 22, 2019 
 
ADOPTED by Council on  
 
 
 
 
   
Neil Belenkie 
Mayor 

 Lorna Dysart 
Chief Administrative Officer 

 
 
This is a certified a true copy of 
Village of Belcarra Waterworks Bylaw No. 456, 2012 
Amendment Bylaw No. 540, 2019 
 

 
 
Chief Administrative Officer 

 



prichardson
Typewritten Text
8.1



prichardson
Typewritten Text

prichardson
Typewritten Text

prichardson
Typewritten Text
8.2



prichardson
Typewritten Text

prichardson
Typewritten Text
Item 8.2Attachment 1





prichardson
Typewritten Text
Item 8.2Attachment 2



prichardson
Typewritten Text

prichardson
Typewritten Text
Item 8.2Attachment 3







prichardson
Typewritten Text
Item 8.2Attachment 4







prichardson
Typewritten Text
Item 8.2 Attachment 5



prichardson
Typewritten Text

prichardson
Typewritten Text

prichardson
Typewritten Text
Item 8.2Attachment 6



prichardson
Typewritten Text
8.3 a)



prichardson
Typewritten Text
8.3 b)



prichardson
Typewritten Text
8.3 c)



prichardson
Typewritten Text
8.3 d)



prichardson
Typewritten Text
8.3 e)



prichardson
Typewritten Text
8.3 f)





prichardson
Typewritten Text
8.3 g)





prichardson
Typewritten Text
8.4





prichardson
Typewritten Text
8.5 a)





prichardson
Typewritten Text
8.5 b)





prichardson
Typewritten Text
8.6





prichardson
Typewritten Text
8.7



prichardson
Typewritten Text
8.8





prichardson
Typewritten Text
8.9



prichardson
Typewritten Text
8.10







prichardson
Typewritten Text
8.11







prichardson
Typewritten Text
8.12





prichardson
Typewritten Text
8.13







prichardson
Typewritten Text
8.14


	3.1 2019 07 22  Regular Council Meeting Minutes.pdf
	5.1 Lorna Dysart, Chief Administrative Officer, dated July 22, 2019 regarding Temporary  Use Permit (TUP) for Evangelical Laymen’s Church, 8 Corners Tea Room
	Moved by:  Councillor Drake
	Moved by:  Councillor Clark
	Moved by:  Councillor Drake
	1. That Council rescind “Village of Belcarra Waterworks Bylaw No. 456, 2012 Amendment Bylaw No. 539, 2019”, which received first, second and third reading on June 10, 2019.
	CARRIED
	Moved by:  Councillor Clark
	2. That the “Village of Belcarra Waterworks Bylaw No. 456, 2012 Amendment Bylaw No. 540, 2019” be read a first, second and third time.
	CARRIED
	Moved by:  Councillor Clark
	Certified Correct:

	7.1 Bylaw 541, 2019 - Official Community Plan Bylaw No. 435, 2011  Amendment Bylaw No. 541, 2019.pdf
	An amendment bylaw to enable Temporary Use Permits in the Village of Belcarra.
	An amendment bylaw to enable Temporary Use Permits in the Village of Belcarra.
	WHEREAS the Community Charter enables a local government to amend its bylaws from time to time;
	WHEREAS the Community Charter enables a local government to amend its bylaws from time to time;
	NOW THEREFORE the Village of Belcarra enacts as follows:
	NOW THEREFORE the Village of Belcarra enacts as follows:
	1. That this bylaw be cited for all purposes as the “Village of Belcarra Official Community Plan Bylaw No. 435, 2011, Amendment Bylaw No. 541, 2019”
	1. That this bylaw be cited for all purposes as the “Village of Belcarra Official Community Plan Bylaw No. 435, 2011, Amendment Bylaw No. 541, 2019”
	2. That the “Village of Belcarra Official Community Plan Bylaw No. 435, 2011” be amended:
	2. That the “Village of Belcarra Official Community Plan Bylaw No. 435, 2011” be amended:
	a) By adding after Section 3.1.2 (b) (ii) the following:
	a) By adding after Section 3.1.2 (b) (ii) the following:
	iii)  Council may issue a Temporary Use Permit (TUP) pursuant to OCP Schedule E.
	iii)  Council may issue a Temporary Use Permit (TUP) pursuant to OCP Schedule E.
	and
	and
	b) By adding Schedule E to the Official Community Plan as follows:
	b) By adding Schedule E to the Official Community Plan as follows:

	7.2 Bylaw No. 540, 2019 Waterworks Bylaw No. 456, 2012 Amendment.pdf
	An amendment bylaw to add additional definitions, new sections, and revisions to existing sections to reflect Metro Vancouver’s waterworks connection.
	WHEREAS the Community Charter enables a local government to amend its bylaws from time to time;
	NOW THEREFORE the Village of Belcarra Council enacts as follows:
	2. That the “Village of Belcarra Waterworks Bylaw No. 456, 2012,” be amended:
	a) By adding the following text to Section 2 – “Definitions”:
	 Park Purposes means use of water for sprinkling bathroom, concession, picnicking, visitor consumption, and other uses consistent with use of land as a Public Park.
	 Public Park means land owned or occupied by a municipality or regional district and used as a public park.
	b) Adding the following bolded text to Section 16 – “Extent of Connection”:
	 b) the Water Service will be used only for the supply of water for an interior fire sprinkler system on the Parcel; or
	 c) the Water Service will be used to supply a Public Park with water for Park Purposes.
	d)  Add new sub-heading – “Use Fee – Park Use Water Supply” & sections 36-38 and the following text:
	 36. The Owner of every Parcel that is a Public Park connected to the Water Service as either one source or the only source of water supply for Park Purposes shall pay annually to the Village a water utility fee for Domestic Water as per the Water Se...
	 37. The fee specified in Section 36 shall be due and payable each year on the same date that municipal property taxes are due.
	 38. Notwithstanding Section 36, where a Public Park is connected to the Water Service for less than one calendar year, the fee shall be prorated as of one month after the first day of the month in which the connection permit is issued and is payable...
	e)  Add the following bolded text to Section 75 – “Single Pipe”
	f) Add the following bolded text to Section 79 – “Owner Responsibility”
	g) Add the following bolded text to Section 80 – “Owner Required to Remedy”
	h) Add the following bolded text to Section 83 – “Failure to Test”
	Read a First Time on July 22, 2019
	Read a Second Time on July 22, 2019
	Read a Third Time on July 22, 2019
	ADOPTED by Council on
	This is a certified a true copy of Village of Belcarra Waterworks Bylaw No. 456, 2012 Amendment Bylaw No. 540, 2019




